10.

K.

TAYLOR COASTAL WATER & SEWER DISTRICT
18820 BEACH ROAD
PERRY, FLORIDA 32348
Phone/Fax: (850) 578-3043
www.tewsd.org

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA
Tuesday, December 13, 2018
3:00 p.m.
Meeting called to order and a quorum established
Prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag
Welcome guests and open floor for comments for non-agendaed items
Approval of Minutes from the regular commission meeting November 13, 2018.

Approval of Revised Minutes from the meeting of October 23, 2018.

Approval of Revised Minutes from the meeting of September 25, 2018.

Staff and Committee Reports

a. Director’s Report — Kristi Woods

b. Other Billing Clerk Items — Kristi Woods

c. Financial Reports — Lynette Senter

d. Other Office Manager Items — Lynette Senter

New Business

a. None

Old Business

a. Update on Hurricane Hermine repairs expenses and Public Assistance from the
Federal Emergency Management Agency and the State of Florida — Lynette Senter

b. Update on the status of the Search Grant Application and the EPA grant application for
Water Improvements — Lynette Senter

&, Update on Hurricane Michael damage/repairs

d. Neighborhood meter project

Closing Remarks Commissioners/Staff

Motion to Adjourn



TAYLOR COASTAL WATER & SEWER DISTRICT

18820 BEACH ROAD
PERRY, FLORIDA 32348
Phone/Fax: (850) 578-3043

www.tewsd.org

MINUTES OF REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING
September 25, 2018 3:00 p.m.

. The meeting was held at the District Building at 3:00 PM on September 25, 2018 present were:
Commissioners Lynn Aibejeris, Steve Brown, Gennie Malone, Roger Weste, Willi Huxford, and Nancy
Geohagan. Commissioner Diane Carlton was absent. TCW&SD STAFF present were: Lynette Senter
and Kristi Woods. Chairman Aibejeris called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. and declared a quorum
present.

Commissioner Steve Brown led in prayer and the pledge of allegiance to the flag.

Guests present were Trevor Burch with Dewberry, County Commissioner Steve Spradley, and Michael
E. Newman.

. Approval of minutes for the regular commission meeting August 28, 2018. Chairman Aibejeris asked if
everyone had reviewed the minutes and if there was a motion to approve. Commissioner Malone made
a motion to accept the minutes. Commissioner Weste offered a second. Chairman Aibejeris asked

for further discussion, There was none. By unanimous vote the motion was approved.

. Trevor Burch of Dewberry spoke about continuing the work on the Water Improvements PER. There
was discussion about the different phases of the project and the possibility of doing just the work on the
water treatment facility in the first phase. Trevor will be working towards having a new PER available
by November. Lynette and Trevor have discovered that the $204,000 from Florida DEP will help to
cover the design phase for the water treatment plant. The Board indicated that they would like to see the
costs of the different phases as well as a total cost. There was some discussion regarding feedback from
the community regarding the cost of fire protection in the beaches area. Commissioner Steve Spradley
asked that we appear before the Taylor County Board of County Commissioners to possibly request
some financial assistance with that portion of the plan. He also mentioned that we might be eligible for
some of the BP money that has been set aside. This money has been earmarked for possible purchases
of land to provide more boat ramps for the area, but there is a portion of the funds for infrastructure.

. Staff and Committee Reports

a. Director Report — Kristi Woods - Kristi reported the Water and Sewer sales for August were
$5,386.64 over the budgeted amount. There were no turned off accounts, there were two past due
accounts which the customers have paid, and one new membership at Cedar Island. The adjustments
for the month were $3.02 for mis-read meter, $300.59 for non-potable accounts, $200.00 for
property transfers, $4,010.18 for water leaks, and $34.00 for a brass check valve supplied to a
customer. These adjustments totaled $4,115.59. The Commissioners asked if the water leaks were
investigated and repaired and Lynette confirmed that each of the homeowners had plumbers or
workers that helped them. Chairman Aibejeris called for a motion to accept the Director’s Report as
given. Commissioner Huxford made a motion to accept the Director’s Report as presented.
Commissioner Brown offered a second. Chairman Aibejeris called for further discussion.
There was none. By unanimous vote the motion was approved.

(Minutes are considered to be in draft form untif approved by the District Board of Commissioners}




TAYLOR COASTAL WATER & SEWER DISTRICT
MINUTES OF REGULAR COMMISSIGN MEETING
Page Z of 4

b. Other Billing Clerk Items — Kristi Wood — None

¢. Financial Reports — Lynette Senter — Lynette reported that water and sewer sales for the month of
August were $49,489.97 which was $5,386.64 over the budgeted amount. Total expenses were
$73,209.68 which included a final payment to Utility Services of $39,980.87 for tank repairs. We
received $8,117.19 in other income which included $6.000.00 for customer grinder pump sales and
$2,117.19 in customer repairs. The net income for the month was ($15,602.52). There were no
questions from the commissioners. Chairman Aibejeris called for a motion to accept the Financial
Report as given. Commissioner Geohagan made a motion to accept the Financial Reports as
given. Commissioner Huxford offered a second. Chairman Aibejeris called for further
discussion. There was none. By unanimous vote the motion was approved.

d. Other Office Manager Items- Lynette Senter — Lynette explained to the Board that there have
been several instances of trash, food, toilet paper and debris left behind the District Office. Installing
a camera system was discussed and Lynette will purchase a system and get it installed. We have
completed an Audit by the Florida Retirement System. Tt was found that overpayments have been
made for the past three years which will result in a refund to the District and employees. The septic
tank use at Keaton Beach by Glenda Padgett has been corrected Russell Belcher’s grinder pump has
now been moved and placed on his property. We had a problem with the water storage tank where a
coupling was deteriorating so Ron called the service company and coordinated a repair with a local
welder. Our tank had to be drained and placed on bypass and Ron accomplished this while also
replacing some ouidated fittings at the same time. Labs were done on two consecutive days and the
tank was placed back into service on day three. A sewer leak was found on Cormorant Lane and
repaired the same afternoon. Lynette complimented Kristi Woods on the great job she has been
doing. Lynette requested that we go ahead and pay off the $2,753.57 reimbursement to Taylor
County for the past retirement loan as it would save time 1ssuing the checks each month and the
Board agreed that it should be done.

7. New Business

a. Election of Officers to be effective 10-01-2018. Commissioner Geohagan made a motion to
continue the Board as it stands. Commissioner Huxford offered a second. Chairman
Aibejeris called for further discussion. There was none. By unanimous vote the motion
was approved.

b. Salary increases to be effective 10-01-2018. Lynette discussed her recommendations for salary
increases for the employees. Lynette made a proposal that Ron Bennett not receive any salary
increase at this time but instead have his hours reduced from 7.5 to 5.5 hours per day.
Coutinuation of this reduction would be contingent upon Ron being able to complete the
District’s work in a timely manner. Ron is technically a 24/7 employee and has always been
available when called for emergencies and after hours work. Commissioner Huxford expressed
concern with the reduction in hours at the salary Ron received, Commissioner Geohagan stated
that she thought is wasn’t productive to have him stay if there wasn’t anything to do.
Commissioner Huxford stated that a 30% reduction in hours was too much and that David will
have a problem with it. Lynette explained to Commissioner Huxford that David only works 4 to

(Minutes are considered to be in draft form until approved by the District Board of Commissioners)




TAYLOR COASTAL WATER & SEWER DISTRIC
MINUTES OF REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING
Page 3oi -

4.5 hours per day and receives a salary and hourly pay. Commissioner Geohagan mentioned that
when the weather is hot the City of Perry changes their work hours to have the workers’ come in
earlier in the morning and work shorter hours. Commissioner Huxford stated that he was
concerned with the cost to the District for Ron to come back here after he has left and Lynette
explained that we do not compensate him for mileage. Commissioner Brown stated he thought
that Ron would perform well and to give Lynette a chance to continue her plan of action. He
does not want to micromanage the employees of the District and the Board put the Office
Manager in charge to take care of the employees. Commissioner Geohagan stated that we should
go with what the Office Manager has suggested and let the Office Staff monitor the situation to
make sure the work is being completed. Commissioner Brown concurred. Prior to Diane
leaving, she suggested giving David Morgan a salary increase and Lynette agreed to pursue that.
Because the District 1s a unique employer Lynette called Port St. Joe, Jacksonville and Tampa as
they all employ part-time wastewater operators and asked about their hourly rates. The hourly
rate ranged from $28 to $32 per hour but they did not receive any base salary. Lynette proposed
that David’s base salary would increase from $1,301.21 to $1,561.45 — an increase of $261.00
(20%) per month but his hourly rate would remain the same at $18.22 per hour. Commissioner
Huxford asked about the possibility of having David work a 7.5 hour day but after some
discussion it was decided that his current 5.5 hour work day was the best plan for David. Finally,
Lynette asked the Board to increase her salary by 25% effective 9/1/2018. This would make her
salary approximately $130.00 per month more than Diane’s salary when she left. She explained
that she had redesigned the structure of the Office and that Kristi was a Billing Clerk not an
Assistant Office Manager which meant that Lynette would still be doing many of the same duties
as well as performing Office Manager duties. Commissioner Brown asked how many hours a
week the office staff works and Lynette explained that we are scheduled to work 22.5 hours per
week but that she works whatever time is needed including 5 days a week to make sure the
transition goes smoothly and will continue to work extra days and/or longer hours as needed.
Commissioner Huxford asked how much the increase in salary would affect the cost to the
district and Commissioner Geohagan figured it at approximately $60. Chairman Aibejeris
commented that she felt that Lynette was on the right track with the employees and she felt it was
the consensus of the Board was to go with the Office’s recommendations.

8. Old Business

a. Update on Hurricane Hermine repairs/expenses and Public Assistance from the Federal
Emergency Management Agency and the State of Florida — We have requested an extension and
have applied for reimbursement of the remaining expenses incurred. Lynette checked the
website and it indicated that we had not completed our quarterly reports. She called Florida PA
and showed them where the reports had been submitted and they then marked them as received.
We have requested an updated workflow and emailed everyone concerned asking for help. This
is our final submittal and hope that we can get this resolved soon. Florida PA stated that they
were running behind due to the storm in the Carolinas.

b. Trevor updated us on the Search Grant Application and EPA grant application for Water
Improvements. (Presented in Item #6)

9. Closing Remarks Commissioners/Staff

(Minutes are considered to be in draft form until approved by the District Board of Commissioners)




TAYLOR COASTAL WATER & SEWER DISTRICT
MINUTES OF REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING
Paged of 4

a. The Commissioners expressed thanks to staff for doing a great job. There were no other comments.
10. Motion to Adjourn
Chairman Aibejeris requested a Motion to Adjourn. Commissioner Malone made a motion te

adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Geohagan offered a second. The meeting adjourned at 4:47
P.M.

Board Actions:

1. Approval of the minutes of the August 28, 2018 regular Board Meeting
2. Approval of the August 2018 Directors Report

4. Approval of the August 2018 Financial Reports

BY: Lynette Taylor Senter, Recording Secretary
Taylor Coastal Water and Sewer District

{Minutes are considered to be in draft form until approved by the District Beard of Commissioners)




8]

TAYLOR COASTAL WATER & SEWER DISTRICT

18820 BEACH ROAD
PERRY, FLORIDA 32348
Phone/Fax: (850) 578-3043
www, tewsd.org

MINUTES OF REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING
October 23, 2018 3:00 p.m.

The meeting was held at the District Building at 3:00 PM on October 23, 2018 present were:
Commissioners Lynn Aibejeris, Steve Brown, Gennie Malone, Roger Weste, Willi Huxford, Diane
Carlton and Nancy Geohagan. TCW&SD STAFF present were: Lynette Senter, Kristi Woods was
absent. Chairman Aibejeris called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. and declared a quorum present.

Commissioner Steve Brown led in prayer and the pledge of allegiance to the flag.
One guest was present, County Commissioner Steve Spradley.

Approval of minutes for the regular commission meeting on September 25, 2018. Chairman Aibegjeris
asked if everyone had reviewed the minutes and if there was a motion to approve. Commissioner
Malone made a motion to accept the minutes with the following corrections, Commissioner
Geohagan’s name was corrected throughout the minutes, and in Item 3, Michael E. Newman’s
name was corrected. Commissioner Weste offered a second. Chairman Aibejeris asked for further
discussion. There was none. By unanimous vote the motion was approved.

Trevor Burch of Dewberry was unable to attend the meeting. Lynette explained that she and Trevor
discussed getting the extension done with the DEP funding and updating the PER.

Staff and Committee Reports

a. Directors Report — Lynette Senter - Lynette reported the Water and Sewer sales for September
were $3,364.00 over the budgeted amount of $46,103.37. There were no turned off accounts, no
past due accounts, and no new memberships. There were 24 adjustments for a total of ($348.38).
There were no questions from the commissioners. Chairman Aibejeris called for a motion to accept
the Director’s Report as given. Commissioner Brown made a motion to accept the Director’s
Report as presented. Commissioner Huxford offered a second. Chairman Aibejeris called for
further discussion. There was none. By unanimous vote the motion was approved.

b. Other Billing Clerk Items — Lynette Senter — None

c. Financial Reports — Lynette Senter — Lynette reported that water and sewer sales for the month of
September were $51,467.37. Total expenses were $41,669.34. We received $1,246.50 in otber
income which included $906.30 in interest, $140.20 in Labor/Parts for a customer repair and
$200.00 from a donation by Richard Powell for Diane Carlton’s retirement party, for a net income of
$11,044.53. Exception items noted were a $3,000 payment to Dewberry for further work on the
Water Improvements Project, and payments for Property and General Liability insurance that are
paid in September but the insurance does not become effective until October. There was a question
by Commissioner Huxford regarding the Hurricane Hermine expenses that totaled $133,082.94 for
October 2017 to September 2018. Lynette will provide the Commissioners with a detail report on
those expenses at the November meeting. Chairman Aibejeris called for a motion to accept the

(Minutes are considered to be in draft form until approved by the District Board of Commissioners}



TAYLOR COASTAL WATER & SEWER DISTRICT
MINUTES OF REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING
Page 2 of ?

Financial Report as given. Commissioner Huxford made a motion to accept the Financial
Reports as given. Commissioner Geohagan offered a second. Chairman Aibejeris called for
further discussion. There was none. By unapimous vote the motion was approved.

d. Other Office Manager Items- Lynette Senter — Lynette explained that we have completed our
Audit from the Florida Retirement System and will receive the notice of overpayment within the
next week which will be distributed to the Employees and District. An error was discovered in our
Workers” Compensation Audit resulting in a return premium to the District of $345.98. Trevor
Burch and Lynette will be attending a meeting in Live Oak on November 8, 2018 with Suwannee
River Water Management District. This meeting is to discuss funding small water conservation
projects. Trevor thought that our neighborhood meter project might qualify and we will be meeting
with Ron to outline a preliminary plan to present to SRWMD. A new phone system and caller 1D
have been added to the office, and the new camera system has been received but not yet installed.
We have completed the payoff to Taylor County for the Reimbursement of Retirement Liability.
Some discussion was held about monthly meter readings and the possibility of hiring a new Field
Assistant for water. Commissioner Carlton discussed the possibility of hiring a water trainee instead
of just a field person and encourage that person to begin and complete their water operator training.

7. New Business

a. Hurricane Michael damage/repairs — the District was extremely lucky in terms of damage.
Preparation work done ahead of Hurricane Michael allowed the District to perform in an efficient
and timely manner. As of 10/23/18 we have replaced 7 grinder pumps with wiring and control
panels, replaced one water meter box that was damaged. We have § outstanding work orders for
grinder pumps. The replacement of water meter lids and wager vents will be done after the
grinder pump tepairs are completed. Problems with the generator were explained and the repairs
have now been completed.

b. The 2019 Board Meeting and Holiday Calendar were presented for review by the Board.
Chairman Aibejeris called for a motion to accept the Calendar as presented. Commissioner
Geohagan made a motion to accept the Calendar. Commissioner Malone offered a second.
Chairman Aibejeris called for further discussion. There was none. By unanimous vote the
motion was approved.

8. Old Business

a. Update on Hurricane Hermine repairs/expenses and Public Assistance from the Federal
Emergency Management Agency and the State of Florida — Our account has not been accessed
by our Grant Manager since the end of August. We have requested help from our original grant
assistant and are still awaiting his response.

b. Trevor Burch updated us by email and explained that we will apply for an extension to ensure
protection of our funds.

9. Closing Remarks Commissioners/Staff

(Minutes are considered to be in draft form until approved by the District Board of Commissioners)



TAYLOR COASTAL WATER & SEWER DISTRICT
MINUTES OF REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING
Page 3 of 3

a. The Commissioners expressed thanks to staff and the other commissioners for doing a great job.
Commissioner Huxford had a question about the salary discussion at the September Board Meeting
and whether it had been included in the minutes. Lynette confirmed that the discussion was
mentioned in the minutes. There were no other comments.

10. Motion to Adjourn
Chairman Aibejeris requested a Motion to Adjourn. Commissioner Geohagan made a motion to

adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Malone offered a second. The meeting adjourned at 4:15
P.M.

Board Actions:

1. Approval of the minutes of the September 24, 2018 regular Board Meeting
2. Approval of the September 2018 Directors Report

4. Approval of the September 2018 Financial Reports

5. Approval of the 2019 Board Meeting/Holiday Calendar

BY: Lynette Taylor Senter, Recording Secretary
Taylor Coastal Water and Sewer District

(Minutes are considered to be in draft form until approved by the District Board of Commissioners)




TAYLOR COASTAL WATER & SEWER DISTRICT

18820 BEACH ROAD
PERRY, FLORIDA 32348
Phone/Fax: {850} 578-3043

wew.tewsd.org

MINUTES OF REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING
November 13, 2018 3:00 p.m.

The meeting was held at the District Building at 3:00 PM on November 13, 2018 present were:
Commissioners Lynn Aibejeris, Steve Brown, Gennie Malone, Roger Weste, Willi Huxford, Diane
Carlton and Nancy Geohagan. TCW&SD STAFF present were: Lynette Senter and Kristi Woods.
Chairman Aibejeris called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. and declared a quorum present.

Commissioner Steve Brown led in prayer and the pledge of allegiance to the flag.
One guest was present, Trevor Burch with Dewberry.

The floor was opened for non-agendaed items. Commissioner Huxford asked that the minutes for
September 25, 2018 be revised and that the discussion regarding salary increases for Lynette Senter and
David Morgan and the working hour decrease for Ron Bennett be detailed in those minutes.
Commissioner Carlton stated that the more detail provided the better, as it provides a history.
Commissioner Huxford made a motion amend the September 25, 2018 minutes to include the
discussion of salaries and hours. Commissioner Carlton offered a second. Chairman Aibejeris
asked for further discussion. There was none. By unanimous vote the motion was approved.

Trevor Burch spoke about the continuing work on the Water Improvements Project. He apologized that
our project was being slowed down by his problems with Hurricane Michael but the Board assured him
that they were thankful he and his family were okay. Trevor hopes to have our project ready in the early
part of January 2019 for review by the Board and then submittal to DEP by the end of January 2019,
Trevor discussed the meeting that he and Lynette attended with Suwanee River Water Management
District on November 8, 2019. At that meeting, we discussed the possibility of applying for two
different funding projects to help offset the neighborhood meter project as well as to supplement the
funding already received for the water improvements project. One project ties into the spring’s
protection program and the other to the water conservation program. Trevor and Lynette will be
working together to gather the information necessary to apply for whatever funding is offered and asked
for the Board’s assistance in locating nearby springs. SRWMD also mentioned the Restore Act Funding
by BP that Taylor County will be receiving. Part of that money is supposed to be used for infrastructure
and may be a possible source of future funding for the District. Commissioner Carlton indicated that the
District had contacted the County regarding these funds several years ago but we were not given any
indication that the District would be eligible.

Approval of minutes for the regular commission meeting on October 23, 2018. Chairman Aibejeris
asked if everyone had reviewed the minutes and if there was a motion to approve. Commissioner
Carlton made a motion to accept the minutes as long as a detail of the corrections made was
included. These corrections were Item 6 a. “There were 24 adjustments for a total of ($348.38)”,
and Item 6d. “camera system has been received but not yet installed”. Commissioner Geohagan
offered a second. Chairman Aibejeris asked for further discussion. There was none. By
unanimous vote the motion was approved.

(Minuttes are considered to be in draft form until approved by the District Board of Commissioners)



TAYLOR COASTAL WATER & SEWER DISTRICT
MVHNUTES OF REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING
Page 2ol 4

7. Staff and Committee Reports

a. Director Report — Kristi Woods - Kristi reported the Water and Sewer sales for October were
$39,010.03, $8,293.15 below the budgeted amount of $47,303.18. There was one turned off account
#5 Richard Wheeler at his request, one past-due account #236 Guy Gibson for $88.12, and no new
memberships. There were 64 adjustments totaling $10,063.72. 45 adjustments totaling $$3,662.84
were for Hurricane Michael water losses. We followed the past Hurricane Hermine adjustment
procedure which used a 12-month customer average. Commissioner Huxford questioned the use of
a 12-month average versus a 3 or 6 month average as he thought the 12-month average skewed
towards the customer. 2 adjustments were for misread meters totaling $6,259.53, 4 adjustments for
data input errors totaling $45.54, 2 adjustments for late fees totaling $19.73, 9 adjustments for non-
potable water meters totaling $367.16, and 2 adjustments for property transfers totaling $200.00.
Commissioner Carlton asked if the customer receiving the adjustment for $6,250.44 had received
that bill and we confirmed that they did and called us immediately. Kristi has now been shown how
to pull a report for out-of-ordinary billings and will be able to check for these problems in the future.
Commissioner Carlton asked about a line item on the Directors Report for All Deposit 2 for
$4,500.00 and Kristi and Lynette will investigate. There were no further questions from the
commissioners. Chairman Aibejeris called for a motion to accept the Director’s Report as given.
Commissioner Geohagan made a motion to accept the Director’s Report as presented.
Commissioner Huxford offered a second. Chairman Aibejeris called for further discussion.
There was none. By unanimous vote the motion was approved.

b. Other Billing Clerk Items — Kristi Woods — None

c. Financial Reports — Lynette Senter — Lynette reported that water and sewer sales for the month of
October were $39,010.03, $8,293.15 below the budgeted amount of $47,303.18. Total expenses
were $75,164.43. Exception expenses were $1,628.75 for several software licenses which renewed
in October, $1,962.66 for Gas/Oil/Diesel which included $1,550.25 for diesel at the WWTP to get
ready for Hurricane Michael, $37,770.00 for Hurricane Michael repairs, $930.25 for extra Aqua
Gold and Chlorine, and $4,554.22 for the renewal of the Cedar Island Tank Maintenance Contracts.
We received other income of $274.88 for moving a sewer control box for Bruce Ratliff, $96.56 for
moving a sewer control box for Jimmy Cravey, and a customer refund of $1,324.09 to CIiff Hunter
who has decided not to move his grinder pump, resulting in a total other income of ($952.65). Our
total Net Income for October 2018 was -$37,105.90. There were no questions from the
commissioners. A detailed report for the Hurricane Hermine expenses for 10-1-2017 to 9-30-2019
period was also provided in the board package to answer any questions that were asked at the
October 2018 meeting regarding this item in the Profit & Loss Budget Report for October 2018.
Chairman Aibejeris called for a motion to accept the Financial Report as given. Commissioner
Malone made a motion to accept the Financial Reports as given. Commissioner Brown offered
a second. Chairman Aibejeris called for further discussion. There was none. By unanimous
vote the motion was approved.

d. Other Office Manager Items- Lynette Senter — Lynette explained that the Florida Retirement
System has finished our audit computations and issued credit invoices to the District. She contacted
FRS and requested that the invoices be paid to the District and not used as credit for future payments

(Minuies are considered to be in draft form until approved by the District Board of Commissionersj



TAYLOR COASTAL WATER & SEWER DISTRICT
MINUTES OF REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING
Page 3of 4

as some of the employees have left or retired. We are waiting for their response as to when we will
receive this refund and accounting. The new security cameras have been installed and are working
very well. They are motion sensitive and record after business hours. Ron has made adjustments to
the fuel tank at the water treatment plant so that we should not have any of the problems we were
experiencing in the past. We have received our invoice for the work that was performed on the
generator and they are only billing us for the estimated amount and nothing for the other trips and
work that was necessary to correct their initial problems. The October Water Audit was corrected
and shows a water loss of 15.77%. Lynette explained that Kristi Woods would be completing her
90-day probationary period on Thursday, November 15, 2018. Kristi has learned her duties very
well and is handling customers and their questions and problems more confidently. She has assisted
Ron with an overhaut of his inventory system and is establishing a maintenance program for the
District’s vehicles, tractor and golf cart. She keeps the office neat and clean and organized. Lynette
asked that Kristi received a $90.00 per month raise, which works out to be approximately $1.00 per
hour. Kristi works 22.5 hours per week and approximately 4 weeks each month. Her current salary
is $1,170.00 ($12.00 per hour) plus $300.00 medical stipend for a total of $1,470.00. Commissioner
Carlton expressed her displeasure with the amount of the salary increase and suggested that a 2% or
3% increase would be more acceptable. Chairman Aibejeris asked Commissioner Carlton if she
would like to make a motion and Commissioner Cariton declined. The Board discussed past salary
increases which were based on the annual cost of living adjustments each year. Commissioner
Weste made a motion to give Kristi Woods a $90.00 per month salary increase. Commissioner
Brown offered a second, Chairman Aibejeris called for further discussion. Commissioner
Huxford asked if this would be an every 90-day occurrence and Lynette answered no.
Commissioners Weste, Brown, Malone and Geohagan voted for the increase. Commissioners
Carlton and Huxford voted against. The motion was approved 4 to 2.

8. New Business
a. The Neighborhood Meter Project was discussed by Trevor Burch in item 5 above.
9. Old Business

a. Update on Hurricane Hermine repairs/expenses and Public Assistance from the Federal Emergency
Management Agency and the State of Florida — We have finally been contacted by the new
contractor for Florida PA regarding our last request for reimbursement. They asked for some
additional information which we have provided and we are now waiting to hear from them to see if
everything has been approved.

b. Update on the status of the Search grant Application and EPA grand application for Water
lmprovements — this project was discussed by Trevor Burch in item 5 above. We have received
approval of our extension request from Cheryl Minskey at Florida DEP.

¢. Hurricane Michael repairs are being taken care of as the customer notifies us. We have
repaired/replaced 29 grinder pumps as of November 14, 2018. We still have approximately 6 to
repair/replace, 8 wager vents to replace, 6 water meter lids to replace. We have repaired 2 water

(Minutes are considered to be in draft form until approved by the District Board of Commissioners)



TAYLOR COASTALWATER & SEWER DISTRICT
MINUTES OF BEGULAR COMMISSION MEETING
Page 4 0f 4

problems. We will be applying with Florida PA to start the process of reimbursement for our
expenses incurred during Hurricane Michael.

10. Closing Remarks Commissioners/Staff

a. The Commissioners expressed thanks to staff and other commissioners for doing a great job. There
were no other comments.

11. Motion to Adjourn
Chairman Aibejeris requested a Motion to Adjourn. Commissioner Geohagan made a motion to

adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Malone offered a second. The meeting adjourned at 4:16
P.M.

Board Actions:

Approval to Amend the September 25, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes
Approval of the minutes of the October 23, 2018 regular Board Meeting
Approval of the October 2018 Directors Report

Approval of the October 2018 Financial Reports

Approval of a $90.00 per month salary increase for Kristi Woods

i S S

BY: Lynette Taylor Senter, Recording Secretary
Taylor Coastal Water and Sewer District

(Minxtes are considered 1o be in draft form until approved by the District Board of Commissioners)




11/30/2018

Water Sold This Month

2:15:38PM

Directors Report

Taylor Coastal Water & Sewer Distr

779,400 Gallons

Amount ($) # Of Aceounts
Total Water 16,551.74 507
Total Sewage 23,287.28 487
Total Grinder Pump Fee 5,987.48 484
Total LATE FEE 406.94 44
Total Adjustments -691.32 6
Total Current Charges 45,542.12 507
Amount Past Due 1-30 Days 2,000.99 25
Amount Past Due 31-60 Days 154.26 I
Amount Past Due Over 60 Days 0.00
Amount Of Overpayments/Prepavments -18,770.95 l66
Total Receivables 28.926.42 425
Total Receipts On Account 45,705.45 431
Net Change in Memberships 1,000.00 1
Amount of All Memberships 226,170.00 441
Amount of All Deposit 2 4,500.00 6
Turned Off Accounts {(Amount Owed) -1,013.45 142
Collection Accounts (Amount Owed) -1.013.45 126
Number Of Unread (Turned On) Meters
Average Usage For Active Meters 1,498 520
Average Water Charge For Active Meters 32.65 507
Usage Groups Gallons # Of Accounts Usage Gallons % Of Usage
Over 50,000 1 60,000 7.70
40,001-30,000 0 0 0.00
30,001-40,000 1 34,000 436
20.001-30,000 i 25,000 3.21
10,001-20,000 6 80,000 10.27
8,001-10,000 2 19,000 2.44
6,001-8,000 12 90,000 11.55
4,001-6,000 16 86,000 11.04
2.001-4.000 37 196,000 25.16
1-2,000 145 189,000 24.26
Zero Usage 279 U 0.00
Total Meters 20 779,000 10000 B

Taylor Coastal Water & Sewer Dist.

998 1

% Of Sales

1.99
0.00
0.85
0.59
2.04
0.54
2.91
343
10.73
26.88
4985



11/30/2018 2:15:38PM

Directors Report

Taylor Coastal Water & Sewer Distr

Monthly Reconciliation

Ending Receivables (Last Month) 29,089.75
Sales this Month + 46,233.44
Adjustments this Month -691.32
Less Payments this Month =~ 45,705.43
= 28,926.42
Total Receivables 28,926.42
Ending Memberships (Last Month) 228,170.00
Changes this Month 1,000.00
= 229,170.00

Total Memberships
230,670.00

Taylor Coastal Water & Sewer Dist.



Page fof 1

Friday, November 30, 2018

2:12:32PM Turned Off Accounts

Taylor Coastal Water & Sewer Distr

1 Accounts turned off since 11/01/2018

All Customers
Taylor Coastal Water & Sewer Dist.



Friday, November 30, 2018 2:10:05PM Page 1 of 1

PAST DUE LIST

Taylor Coastal Water & Sewer Distr

297 5 KEATON BCH G&G -RVPAR 16021 24524 15426 28512 9/21/18 559.71
Total Receivables:  28,926.42 160.21 154.26
Accounts Listed: 1 245.24 0.00 $559.71

All Customers Age 2 Accounts
Taylor Coastal Water & Sewer Dist.



11/30/2018
2:09:06PM

1 .WO&mEm using code for
0 Accounts using code for
0 Accounts using code for
0 Accounts using code for

0 Accounts using code for
0 Accounts using code for

All Customers

656 RICH, WILLIAM & BONNII 416 FIDDLERS LANE
New Membership $1,000.00

CHANGES IN MEMBERSHIP

Taylor Coastal Water & Sewer Distr

Membership Increase
Apply to Balance
Refund

Other

Transfer
Net Change: 1,000.00

Taylor Coastal Water & Sewer Dist.

New Membership

%000 $1,000.00 11/28/2018  §1,000.00
 Accounts using code for New Deposit
0 Accounts using code for Increase Deposit

0 Accounts using code for Apply to Balance
0 Accounts using code for Refund

0 Accounts using code for Other

0 Accounts using code for Transfer
Deposit 2 Net Change: 0.00




Triday, November 30, 2018
11/30/2018

Taylor Ccastal Water & Se

339
Flushed rusty water

318
NP

268

Belcher to GrifTis
541

Ambrose to Jones

468
Broken water line at fence line

ADJUSTMENTS

2:07:50PM

1 Total Adjustments
HUTCHINS, KENNETH

1 Total Adjustments
MORRIS, JOHN

1 Total Adjustments
BELCHER, RUSSELL

AMBROSE, JOHN, JR

2 Total Adjustments
STORY, RUSSELL

1 Total Adj__ustl_nents

{$18.18) Yor Adjustment 1
6 {$9.09)

($9.09) For Adjustment 6
13 ($157.52)

($157.52) For Adjustment 13
t4 $100.00

14 $100.00

$200.00 For Adjustment 14
17 ($706.53)

($706.53) Feor Adjustment 7

LTS

LTS

KMW

KMW

LTS

Page 1 of }

1. (18.18) Adjustment for mis-read meter
6. (9.09) Water used flushing line
13. (157.52) Non-potable water/second meter
14, 200.00  Transfer fee {chg of owner)
17, {706.53) One time adjustment request
6 Aeccounts

All Customers

##%%% Taylor Coastal Water & Sewer Dist.

6Total Adjustments

($691.32)

11/21/18

11/21/18

11/1/18

11/9/18

1121718



| afieg

0076208 2e'Zt'el 85 1¥8'Z) 91°169'9 L0epg'e dO MM B HIM-STDVM 8 SINVTVYS
00°1L81'0l 28'969') 98'P89'}L I 8ve 0. 098 (sweyshg JuawaIney 1) SH4-NOILNENMLINOD LINIWIHILIY
0002’1 00002 cooe 0a'colL o0 ASNIAXI JONIHIINQI/NOLLYONAT
HASNIdX3 TANNOSHId
00005t 00084 SLZPL'L 0o'Ggie Zeg8l ASNIDX3 21440
00°000'4 89991 00°0Z¢e yEE8 000 ONIMON
68'85¢ 000 000 000 000 ISNIAX3 SNOINVTIIDSIN
00°00F'2 0000 006l 00002 000 S1IWMEd 8 S3SNIDT
00'0o0'e 00005 oc'o 0D'osZ 000 €334 TVNOQISSAH40¥dMYO T
00°03%L 89°911 000 FE'RS 000 NSiS3d 2 SNIdVISUNY
00'8£E'6L oogzeel £E' 1406 05°L19%9 Le 1or'y {ay-vasn) A3 TvdNd - ISNIAJXI LSIHILNI
00'2£6'6 POZ29') 00°620°} 2oL L8 00'999 JONVHNSNI 1Bj0L
00°PFL'L 89062 000 FEGPi 000 JONVHNSNI ALY3dOMd
00°004 89°9LL 007999 #E 85 00998 (MNVL 13$31d dLAMM) NOILNT104
00°056'L [[eR=TA 000 045°291 000 'SNIALITEYIT TvHINTD
00000'€ 00005 00'eoe 00°052 o0 eIl 0RG/81Q dw3iwo) ‘SaNog
00'8g¢'2 85'68¢€ 000 a8l 000 oiny
00°00Z 000 000 00¢ 0c'0 ANIYYIN ANYTINI
FAINVHOSNI
00°009'E 00008 84510 0000 ZL'ES 13S3ANN0/SVD
00000} 89991 9968 238 %] 00t 1HDITNA
00°005'1 000sz 0c'0 QosTt 000 S3DIAYIS ONIYMIINIDNT
00°004 99'gl) 0G0 ££8g Qo0 SNOILdIHOSaNs ¢ €39N4a
0070002 89'091°L 10081 PEE8S QZ'Lle FHYMLA0SIDIAYISAHILNGINGD
00'00F 8999 06'6% reee S8'vZ SADUYHI IDIAHIS/SIDNUYHD MNYE
000 000 000 00°0 Q00 ASNADX3 1830 avd
00'000'L 89'991 00'C PEER oco ONISILETAAY
00°00oF'8 00°00%' ) 00¢C Q0'00L 000 SNILNAOIDY
00°0 00Q 000 000 Q00 salouedalosiq uone|Ioucoey
FAUR o o 000 SHIVd3d HaAWO0LSND
000 000 000 000 0op S3ANI4
Z6°128'F CeHLL ce bl 99'gac 99'48¢ SININAVYL dNMIIL 0513 QHOA
asuadx3y
00'2Z9'G¥S 9£'608'26 Gl'zes'se 81 °Z0t'ay 2125 op Jjold ssolg
00'LZ9'GkS e£'608'z8 G1'255'g8 glLz0c'sh FANA SN awodu| 0]
00'v62°'281 89'GLE' LE 90'056°CE 73°L59°GL L7165'91 STTVS HILYM
Q00002 000002 00000} 000 00°000'4 (dIHSYIGNA SAH) 334 NOILOINNCD HILVM
QoelL0'6Le 00°'205'gr Z6'£69'8Y oolge'ee 8¢ /82'ce S3TVS IDVYM3S
000ze'e 89929 GZ'889 PEBLE ¥6'a0v SAYH ‘S334 J1v1
00°006'2, 0006121 96'vi6'LL 00'GL0'9 8y .i86'g 294 dwing Jopupg
00'% Q00 PO'GSL0)- 000 Ze 169" ONITIIE SAY 'SLNAWLSNPAY
awoou|
asuadxgsawonu] Aeuipio
jabipng |enuuy 3obpng GLA 81 ACN - 190 jeBipng g1 AON
8107 19QUWSAON siseq) jenudoy

32UBWIOLIAd }J9Bpng $S07 B J1j014

1O141LSIQ ¥IMIS 2 ILVM TVLISVOD HOTAVL

8LIV0/ZL
Nd 2¢:2



Z afiey

TV LYl 'O

v2'Z68 96w S ELPLR 09RO LLL Z0'5Z8' Ly asuadx3 [ej0L
00°0v8'se A A 8L 1E8'eL 99'962'2 GL€9.'9 ANIWLIEYAIQ ¥ALYM (E10L
00°0F) 'L 00°061°1 ZZ'¥es'y 00'G6S 000 UILYM ‘FONVNILNIVIN ¥NVL
00°000'¢ 00°000's HILYM ‘SIAYHDCN LNV Id/WIALSAS
00°00Z°L 00°002 15'91 0000l 000 HILYM 'ST00L TIVINS/STITddNS
00°000'G zeees Ot oFg 99'0Ly 00°0 HILVM ‘SLYVd LNIWIDY1dTY
00°005'2 00°062°1 00'G96'E 00'6Z9 00°695'c HILVA TFIONYNILNIVAAHIVdIY
00°000°t 89'099 000t PE'EEE 00°0Z! HILVM ‘SAMDdNSONILSIL gv1
60'000'z FA AR 00'600°L 09'901 GL'8l HILYM ‘S1IVDINTHD
000 000 000 000 000 §asuadx3y aLHWISH SUBIHINK
ININLHY43A ¥ILYM
65 L6¥'EZ) Yo' LBZ'6) 1£'285'6S Z85r9'6 L6'201'bL INZWLHYIO HILYMILSYM (230]
82'298 000 000 600 000 HIMIS 'SAAVHDLN LNV Id/WALSAS
00°005'L 00052 0928 005z 000 H3IMIS ‘'ST001 TIVINS/SAITddNS
00°052 00's2) 000 0529 000 ONIMNYH 39an1s
00'00G'4 00°052'1 BG'GEP'| 00'629 80’255 HAMIS ‘SLYVd LNIWADYIdIY
00°000'0g 00'000'G 000 00'006'2 000 HIAMIS “FONYNILNIVA/EIvdIY
00°000'¢ 00'00% 00°0.8 00°052 0068l H3IMIS ‘SATddNS/ONILSTL A
00°000'G FANN S 000 999l 000 dLMM ‘ONIHOLINOW HILYMANNOND
00°000°Z Zeeee G882 99°091 SL8¥L HIMIS ‘STVYDIINIHD
vO'8¥8's 000 000 000 000 S3ISVHIUNA LNIWdIND3
LTLE0°L 000 000 000 000 INNO2OV HIvdax dINNd HIANND
00°000°Z) 00'000°Z 86'¥8E'C 00°000't 80°¢Z1's SISNIXI NOILYTIVLENE dD
00°000'FS 00°000'6 00'08:°9 00°005't 000 LOIY 1510 ISYHOM MG dWNd MAN
000 000 000 000 00°0 sasuadxg sujuey auroSUNY
0098 Lt 00°'780'0L SASNAJXI TAVHOIN ANV IINYNH
INIWIMYLI] HILYMILEVM
00°00Z'} 00002 gL 00001 000 JONVNILNIVIN FT101HAA
00'009'1€ 89'992'G ZL'200'y reELe'e G6'200'7 (321AY3S VOIHLD3TI) S3ILTILN
00'0%. poezl 000 0529 000 JONYNILNIVIN HOLOVHL
49°102% 51'068 98'99% LS6LY Ze'8ee INOHdITIL
91z 000 000 000 000 HIH1O-SIXVL
00°008't 00'052 86'FE 006z 96'vE INIWCINDA ALIIVS
00°C00°9 005001 00'0E 00005 000 40 12MI81q doueusiulely Jedey
00°080'81 000L0'E 00°0 00'605°} 200 HO 1510 - S3AYHOCN dINDAIdOHd
00°'000°¢ 00008 000 00'062 000 39VYLS0d
00'+9Z' 061 95'c¥0'6Z Gl'lig'ce 86'126'Z1 LO'820'ZL ISNIdXT TANNOSHI €104
00°000'5 Ze'ees 8B GHE- 990ty 000 AINVHNSNI NCLLYSNIAINOD §.HIHHOM
00002’} 00°002 000 £0'00) 000 29VITINTEAVHL
006276 051251 £7°09G") 5068/ G1'464 TTOHAVC-SAXYL
00°096'zy 000912 0£'956'/ 00°08%'C §1L'8L4'8 FALLVULSININGY-STOVM 8 SINIVIVS
186png [enuuy 198png QLA gL AON - 190 jebpng 8} AON
8102 1aGIIAON siseg [enIooy

douBLLIOLIad 196Bpng ss07 9 Jjold
LOMIE1SIT ¥IMIS ? ¥ILVM TVLSVYOD HOTAVL

8HPOCL
Wd Ze'¢



¢ abed

9z'vEe’Le
00'000'Z)

000

000

00000zt

000
oo
000
GO0
00000°Z 1
000

9T ¥EZ Y

15 LEL'el

ooﬂodo .

000

oo

000002
000
000
000
000
000002
000

bGLELLL

19bBpng jenuuy

19Bpng aiA

62°9bY'92-

05'8+0'S
wo
000
05°'8v0'S
-
00'C

59266

gL'}

00°000'

000

69'e6Y L E-

8L AON -390

9.'095%'s

ooco0h

= —
- o000

00°000°

woe

000

000

000

00000'

000

9095 '
e —

m_..h 7 .m }
Y —
A
%o

00°000'9

00a
00'000'9
000

OLiLL'y

84 AON

8WI0oU} JON
BWodU| JOYI0 18N

asuadxg Jeyio B30

3SN3dX3 NOILYNIOVA 33A0TdINE

asuadxg Jayjo
A0 JAYID 1BI0)

334 32IAYIS HILYM LOT M3IN
FWOONI SNOINYTIISHN
HIVHIY LSND 'S1yydH08Y
JNOONI LSTHILNI

S3ATVE diiNd HIAANIHD ¥AWOLSND
ANNIATY LNYHD YdT LNVHD TVLIdYD

awoosu| Jaylo
asuadxg/awoou| JayiQ

BLICIU| ABLIDIO JON

8L0Z J9quIaAoN
adueuwlIoldd 186png sso 9 Jolg

1O LSIA ¥IMIS 2 HILVM TVLISVOD HOTAYL

SISEg |BnIday
81Lv0/Z1

Wd ZE'€




| abey

96'GYy “des . s19pjod &)1 Buibuey ST1dVLS OGLE6/6 GLOZIL0/LL
95°Ge s1@p|04 a4 BuiBuey SI1dVLS 9GLE6LE  8L0Z/Z0/L1
658 ~lod ell4 euel WBlsmiazsy STdVLIS OGLEELE  BL0ZILO/LL
65 sjaqe Jepuig Bury a6 STAYLS "95LS6/6 8LOZILO/L L
9e'9 SIBPING QB Bl ASET STAYLS “'S6LI81Z BLOZILO/LS
8622 sI8pUIg YOU|-Z om] SITdYLS €6L/8LT 8L0Z/LO/LL
8.'9l jod 8|14 BllueN 3yBramArEsH STIdVLIS 'S62.8LZ 8L0Z/L0LL
666 ssuaneg vy STAVLS "£6./81Z LOZ/LO/LL
6rCl JepuIg Yyouj-¢ STIVLS S6LI8LZ  910Z/L0/LL
667L asnoj SSalSM SI1EYLS 978812 910Z/L0/LL

3SNIdX3 301440

LE" 19ty {Qu-vasn) A3Q Tvany - ISNIdX3 1SIMILNI @101
LELor'y 8102 JeauisnoN “100% 0Y 8L0ZI08/

{Qu-vasn) AZa TNy - ISNIJX3 L STUILN

00999 IONVHNSNI (8101
goess (INVL T3S3I0 dLMM) NOILNTIO [BI0L
00999 “lGE) UeL 2BRI0IS 0Z/BL0Z  USSY B MITAVA-THIAYLNOLS 87991 8L0Z/SL/LL
(INVL T3S31Q dLMM) NOILNTTIOd

IONVHNSNI

Zhes 13S3NAI0/SYD [BI0L
zies 'suolled ¥5Z'6) 0%4-4 PIOd  TTIHD B SYD HOWIE NOLYIN BLOZ/GL/LL

135310/10/8YD

00'vZ LHDITYA B10),
002k  ouj'supmeH abieyoing jeny ONI'SNINMYH  Z6S9680  8L0Z/ZL/1L
00zl ou| ‘supmeH sBleyaing jany ONL'SNIMMYH  LBE96SF  QLOZ/ZL/L)

1HDITN

9z'118 IUYMLAOS IDIANISAHILNANOD (810
0099,  OUBUSIUIEW SIBMYOS [BNULY IUYMLIOS SAY  G9GSSL  810Z/Z0/LL
0z Gh “'AM3S LINYALNI €408-8.5  "DINNIWNOD Q3LVANOSNOD 8102/107L)

UVMLI0S IOIANIS/HILNANOD

67T SADYVYHD IDIAYTS/STDUYHO MNVE (801
56'v7 . 884 Alujuop X9 AVd 143 8L0Z/G0/11

SEOUVHO IDIAYIS/SADUYHS MNVE

9058 SINTWAYd dNYOId 0Sk-4 QHO4 [E10L
99'G8E  #USWARG YoniL 0G| piod SINVE JLV.LS SNIZILIO €L gL02/ZzIL)

SLNIWAV dNXOId 0Si-4 QYO
wrowy  owew Y  wnn eeq

8102 19QUIBAON SiSeq [enJooy

NMOOMVIH8 ISNILX3
LOIY1SIA HIM3IS '® YILYM TVLSVOD HOTAVL

ghivoiel
Wd g£:¢€




z sbeg

8621 N 159 A1JeS TXXX - 2 ST1dYLS  '88688LZ 8L0Z/Z0/t}
8691 {2) 8159 Aisjes XX STIdVLS  TEBZ4BLZ  8LOT/LO/LL

INIWINDI ALTIVS

10'820'Z) ISNIdXT TINNOSYHIJ (8104
oLi62 TIOHAYd-SIXVYL [E10L
ze1z . I 1LS1Y ‘STOOM VLS 810Z/LO/LL
o116 I [LSIH 'STO0M VLS 210Z/L0/LL
Iee 1 3LIINAT 'HILNTS £€6/6  302/L0/1)
LLEpL L3LLANAT WILNTS £8/5  8L0Z/LO/L)
0L 1 QIAVA ‘NYOHOW Z£/6  BLOZILO/L L
£E'861 1 QIAYA ‘NYOUOW Z6.5  §L0Z/L0/) L
8266 ¥ QTYNOY 'LLINNIE Lol 8L0Z/LO/LL
IrEse ¥ TYNOY 'LIINNIE LELS BLOZ/LO/LL
TIOHAVA-SAXVL
SLBLLE IAILVHLSININGY-SIOVM ¥ STRIVTYS fe1oL
000LFL W 1LSTHY ‘SAOOM VELS  BLOZ/LO/LL
00°C L 3LI3NAT ‘HILNTS €645 8LOZLO/LL
00°0 L 3LIANAT HALNIS €E/S  BLOZ/LO/LL
618052 1 3LIANAT ‘HALNES €846 8L0ZILO/L]
00°0 T QIAYD ‘NYOROW 784G 8LOZ/LO/LL
00°0 ¥ GTYNOY ' LLIINNIE VLG 8LOZILO/LL
IAILYHLSININGY-STOVM B STHVIVS
10Zv9'0 dO ML 3 HLM-STOVM ¥ STINYIVS (2101
o0 “1 AIAVG ‘NVYOHOW ZeL5  8LOZILOMLL
9812 1 QIAYG ‘NYDHOW ZelS  210Z/L0/1)
zUCly 1 QIAYG ‘NYOHOW 8.5 BLOZLO/LL
Sv198°L 1 QIAYA ‘NYOHOW Z£/G  BL0ZILO/LL
000 ¥ 0TYNOY 'LLINNIS VeI 8L0ZLO/ L
0Z'880't ¥ OTYNOY ‘LL3NNIS VLG 8L0Z/LO/LL
dO MM 8 HLM-STOVA ? STINVTVS
04098 (swasAs usweIeY 7d) SYA-NOILNGININOD LNIWIHILIY €10
Zv'1Zi W LLSTHY ‘SAO0M veiS  §LOZ/LO/LL
59061 1 ALLINAT HILNTS £8IG  BLOZ/IO/LL
YE0LZ 1 QIAYA ‘NYSHOW 78l 8L0Z/LO/LL
69°2EE ¥ QTYNOY 'LLANNSE LELS BLOZ/E0/L)
(swaysAs Juawainey 1) SHA-NOILNGIMINOD INFNIHILTY

ISNIX2 TANNOSHAd

zc'Z8l ISNIdX3 A01440 1ol
gle sieqe sepuig Buly |lews STIAVLS 05L€6.6 8LOZILO/LL
" junowy o owep awen wnN | eeg

810Z JOGIBAON siseq jenisoy
NMOQOXMVv3ud ASNIdX3 BUEZL

LOIM1SIA ¥IMIS ® YILVM TVLSVOD HOTAVL Wd e3¢



¢ ey

0007 NS F1OIHIAEIA dNXOId 08V T TVOINIHD SY3MOT4  106ESE  8L0Z/02/4:
00°Gy MM EON/ZON  ~08v1TVOINIHD SHIMOT4  LOBSBE  8L02/02/LL
00°. 10-1004SS1 0080 O8Y1IWOINIHD SHIMOTd  L0BESE  81L0Z/0Z/L+
00°SY $SLA0ED  O€V1IVOINAHO SHAMOTA  LOGESE  8102/0Z/) )
Y3IM3IS ‘S3IddNS/ONILSAL gy
5L8pl HIMIS 'STYOINTHD iBloL
srepl  UU1$ @ JowQ-enin suojeb g ONI'SNIMMVYH  L6E96SF  8L0Z/ZLIL)
HIMIS ‘STYIINTHD
80°€2l's SASNIJX3 NOILYIIVLSNI d (101
00'680'E  “UUD MBN 9GGH UMM WEIIAY " 'SILYIDOSSY B LINIONN o 08601 8102/08/11
80°8¢ (1) 1ONT ¥LND-GT dAY 03 ONI'HAIXINY  “bGiPAS  8LOZEZ/L
SISNIIXI NOILYTIVLSN dO
00+60°C) SISNIAXT TIVHIIN INYOIIEHNH (8101
00°Z9y o GV HIMOC 52 (2) T SILVIOOSSY B INIONN T4 LVBOL  BLOZ/6L/LL
000226 58188 .M. AOFZ 2U0-T (9) ""SILYIDOSSY % LNIONN 4 180} 810Z/6L/L1
00°Z9¢ 318Y0 H3IMOd 06 () "SILVIDOSSY ¥ INIONN T4 L¥B0L  BLOZ/ELILE
SISNIAX3 TIVHOIA ANVONENH

ANIWLNYCIA HILYMILSYM

56'200'Z {301AY3S WOINLOT1T) STAILFILN [ewcL
gl'es W3O MM "ONI ‘DIMLOT1I AINAOD-IHL 9vELs  8L0Z/STILL
L4708 sulel] efebio}g  ONI ‘SIMLD3T13 ALNNOD-1HL ovELs  2L02/T/L)
$e6 dwey jeog L# UOHEIS Y ONI 'DIML0FTI ALNNOD-ML OrClE  810Z/STiLL
£1'60€'} dIMM  ONI 'DIY10373 ALNNOD-HL 9rele  810Z/SZ/LL
19'€9 SPORID Z# UOIEIS W "ONI 'DIMLOT 1S ALNNOD-ML OFELE  810Z/STLL
7892} WO PUSIA  ONI 'ORILDITT ALNNODHL OFELE  B10Z/ET/LL
1408 uonels Buidwng  ONJ 'O[YLOF T ALNNOD- 1ML OYELE  8L0Z/SZ/L1
67562 @M DN OIYL0TI3 ALNNODTHL 9YCLE  BLOZICZ/LL

(321AY3S TYoINL2373) SAILMILN

28'822 INOHJT AL feio)
I 9Z9/-Ev8 BUOY JoUS SSITIHIM NOZIYIA 2808186 8L0Z/60/1
1509 LZ9/-E¥8 - Nauuag pleusy SSITIYIM NOZINIA 2808186 9L0Z/60/L )
99'vT £19L-EF8 ~ UEBIOW pinBQ SSTT1IMIM NOZIMIA  L£08186 840Z/60/L1
910 L1BL-E¥8 BUOYd JI8yS SSITIHIMNOZIMIA 2808186 9L0Z/BO0/L)
111G 301440 10RILSIA EV0E-8/6 " DINNINNOD QI LVAITOSNOD BLOZ/H0/LE
60°SY TVHANTD dLMM Y8288 DINMAINGD AFLVATOSNOD 810Z/10/1+
609 HOLYHIANTO d 1M 080Z-8.5 " DINNININOD A3LYAITOSNOD 8L0z/107} L

INOH4T AL

96vE INTWLINDT ALIHVS [B101

© unowy “owep sweN ’ wnN T
8102 +8qUIBAON

NMOOMVYIdHg ASN3dX3
10041810 HIM3IS ? J3LVM TVLSVOD HOTAVL

siseq [ENJODY
gLIP0IEL

Wd £€:€



v afieyq

Z0°S29°LY WLO0L

Gig9l's INFNLMYATIA Y3LYM B10]
00000t HILYM ‘SAAVHOIN INYIdWILSAS 2101
00'000'E " Ggeseuq Modsy pue ApmiS  ONISHIINIONI AMYIGMIA  S£ZSISh  £L0Z/L0iLL
YILYM ‘SIAVHOCN LNVIdINILSAS
00'595'S HIALYM ‘IONYNILNIVINA VAR (8301
00696’ wnd jeny - Jedey JojeleUsD  NOILYHOCHOD MIMOd ONIN " ppIMZ0  BLOZ/ZO/L |
HIALYM ‘TONYNILNIVIWAIVATY
0002} HILYM 'SIddNS/ONILSIL S [Blol,
000z NS ITOHIAZIL dMDId OaYT TYOINSHD SHIMOTd  L0BESE  81L0Z/0Z/L:
00°00} 81-MBKOD 0@V TWOINTHO SH3MOTd  €0BESE  8L0Z/9k/LL
HILYM ‘S3TddNS/ONILSIL Gy
sL8L HILVAA ‘STYOIWIHD eioL
clreL “1§ @ Jo|uD-EBIN Suoyed Gp ONI‘SNIMMYH ~ 26€968F 8L0Z/ZiLL
HIALYAL ‘STYIINTHD

INSWLHYIa HIALYM

L6201 ) ININLHYATIA HILYMILSYM (B101
g0zss HIMIS 'SLYYd LINTWIDYIdTN 1oL
79291 TIOMID TN WSZE XOLE L ATddNS TYAIDINAW H3INY 60086 810Z/9L/11
6L 02 (9) GEHAS HXH 06 .7~ A1ddNS TY4IDINNN ANV 60086 9i0Z/9L/LL
0z 19 ' MS OF HOS Tdid OAd #0 ATddNS TYdIDINNIN HIINVT 60086 810z/0L/1)
0L'S TWAY IIVINOA OF HOS .2 AlddNS TYdIDINN ¥3INVT 60086 810Z/9L/5)
z'zh 14 ATYA §HN0 OAd 1L ATddNS TYAIDINMN H3INYT 80086  BLOZ/GLIL L
79'LS YATIVE dId X dI4d OAd .2 ATddNS TYdIDINMIA HIINYT 80086 80Z/SL/ )
096 (0€) INN MO0 D1HLOTH . " A1ddNS TYLIDINAN HIINV 60086 §LOZ/AL/LL
79’80 '8 dINODXdINOD Sl JF/L-b  * A1ddNS TYQIDINAN MIINYT 50086 810Z/aL/L
9c '€z} INODXAINOD IN-O-GFHHD " ATddNS TYHOINAIN HIINYT 80086 40Z/GL/1 4
HIAMIS ‘SLYVYd LNIWIDVY1day
00681 HIMIS ‘SIITddNS/ONLLSAL 8V @0
T Tnowy owapyy alleN wny meq

8L0¢C 19QWBAON siseg [entooy
NMOaMVY3IXg ISNIdX3 RHoDzL

LOIELSIQ YIMIS B HALVM IVLISVYOD HOTAVYL Wd £8°¢



| abed

0%'€68'L64
88'geL'S
00'61L L8
00'00£°01
062851 L1
9L'9€G'EE
Z8'621 292
00°089'G
£2°182'6
00°€9.'pPEr'e-
00°00v's
ZZ'815'ce

L6 OPB'eLl' L

Z8v26'8LL

vLEIg'E9
8019k
00'86v'9

L2l

Lile

86'861 756

¥LLZ6'8P8

0¥'Zes's
00'9L¥61
LB'0BL 7L
00'8LL'Ly
00°50€'01
00'65¥Z'92
82'8.0'04
00'000'8€
8F /yL'8E
78 ¥E6'08
I8'LgL a8
Z6095°'LS

¥ L/2'501

81 ‘0€ AON

S

T13M 8 SHNVL'DNIdid
INIWLINDI 321440
ONY

D280 WO SINVHAAH T4
" 18JRM JBALY SauUEMNG YBNOIY) JaquilL B SPUET A9104 W0} dLMM'SBIOY 8956 ‘NOISNYAXI

INIWNAIND3

549 JISVHOHNd H3IWOLSND
LSNOD H3LYMILSYM Il 3SYHC 'dID

SONIaTINg

NOLLYIOZYH 430 31V INANDOY

sjualeaosdiug

d1X2Id 054-4 QHO4 2102

sj8

$1955Y paxid
S19SSY juauny |210L
SSY JUALING Jayi0 B30

JWODINI WILSAS - SAY

8|

AHOLNIANI
SASNIALX3 AIVddud
S]988Y JUBLIND J8Y30

BAI208Y $IUN0DIY |BI0]

(e au1l 066) ITAVAIZIIY SLNNODOV

9|¢eAIsD8Y SIUNO2oY

sBupaeg/Bungosayn [e1oL

(SONIAVS §83NISNE) INNODOV AAMISTIY ASBMOL ‘SONIAYS [BIo)L
Jay10 - (SONIAVS SSINISNE) LNNODOV IANISTYH USPMIL ‘SONIAVS

I} ISVH4-ax-vas

N ‘9AN3S3d 1934

Il 38VHd - Q¥-vasn ‘SINISWAYA

"LSNOD 'L0-Z6 QY IANASTH 1a3q

"1SNOD 10-26 QY-¥ASN ‘SLNINWAVL

NoOL '€0-16 QY-YAaSN IANISIH 1930

NOL '€0-16 OM-YASN ‘SLNIWAYL

S107 M3N '334 IDIAHTS HILYM

334 HIVd3Y dINNd HEANND

(ustusseidey/ureday Jolep) ¥EY 10/eW-IANISTY NOILYIDINLId

dAN3S

34 ADNIONILNOD

HONIW ‘SLNIWIAOHLW; TvLlidvD
(SONIAVS SSANISNG) LNNOODY AIAYIASTY ASTMOL ‘SONIAVS
(DNIMOIHD ‘LNNODOV NIVIN) DWHD SSINISNE TIVINS ONILYNIHO

sBulaeg/Buposyn
sj]assy Jualing
SLASSY

8102 '0€ 19qWBAON JO SY
}J99ys aoue|jeg
1OH1SIT HIMIS 2 HILVM TVLISVOD HOTAVL

siseq [eniooy
8LP0/ZL

Wd ve:e




z abeg

00°000'9)
00'289'6S-

12'006'L6T
99'PEL 182
19269

EQZFO'E
L298L'6e
90'e9¥'Z81
gs4LL'ol
00°99%'6¥
L9'8le
946

8051

53051
6. €Z0'6Y-
L9665y
BL'6t'8
L2865 71
81'9/9'02
£z'808

04'¥40'91

04 %2091

LE'601°S50'9

74 656'0G
£F'652'L8
Al )
20'8Ze'8z
9 vrl'eL9'g
TLLOVLZ

81 ‘0g AON

{z00z Jo uewsalBy aainiag Jojep) BIBMES/I9Y2(3G-TTAVAYd LOVHEINGD

SMOT41N0 d3uy3a43a
sanljige| wae ) Buog

SANIGeI JUen) [ejo ]

senliIqel] JUaLND JoYIO [EIOL

FIGVAVd INFWIHILSH
SALLITIEYIT TIOHAV

SINZWAVJYIAO BIWOLEND

QU-LSIYALNI QaNHD0Y
safizpp peniooy

ALITIAYINT NOISN3d 13N

{SINIWAY 1HOddNS QTIHD SAIVAY SY1ONOAa) INIVIN 40 3LV1S HINASYINL
(INSWAVYd MONML) ASMOL

SaII|IqeIT JaLIND JAYI0
SpJED UPaID (oL

(esIA jueg Ao (epden) 30IANIS NIGWINARYD (eI0)

B0 - (esia yueg A1) (ended) IDAYIS HITWIWAEYD

8L0E DHOW - YSIA SSINISNG 920
¥662 VD - YSIA 8SINISNA 800
0981-"3ILINIS-VSIA §SINISNG 920
§ZL9-LLANNIS-YSIA SSANISNG 920
Z89L-AHJYNIN NVIS-VSIA 820

(esIA yueg Aug jeyded) 3DIANIS ¥3AWINAEYD

Spded )pald
ajgefed sjUNo20Y [BJ0|

{09 au| 966} ITEVAVD SINNODOY

ajqeded syunoooy
safljlqel juading

sallge”
ALIND3 7 s3ULNIAVIN

S138SV VL0l

s)essy paxid [2)0),

80-L0 "9019 A40/dOHS W0 SLAMM

NOISNVdX3 WILSAS H31vMm

$0/0£/9 LSOOTMd ‘YdX3 SAS HILYM

200Z NOISNVYdX3a ¥31VM

TISANS 1F00Z/1/E HEIS (P0/LL/8 1DRUOD SBD|ALRS SNId ANIEND) | ISVHC ‘WILSAS MILVMILSYM

ST0ULNOD ® SdiNNd

8102 '0C J9QWSAON JO SY

}99ys aouejeg

10141810 ¥3MIS B YILVM TVLISVOD HOTAVL

siseg [eniooy
2L0IZL

WNd ve:g



¢ abed

LE'60Y'$S0'9

9v'op6'e6g'y

6E Siry'9g-
Zr048'2L9°}
12'€00'820'E
zzels'ee

S8'Zar'9se’t

¥9'206'850' |

#0005 '6¥1
00°000'965
09'%98'19E

81 ‘0E AON

ALIND3 2 S3LLIMIEVIT TVLOL
Ayunb3 |eio)

aweouj 39N
{£9 % 12 aui| 066) (sBujuiea pauiejel) Ja1gse1un
SONINYYI aaNIvLay
{unoooe g©) Munbz [eg Buusdo

finbg

sapIligel] [ejoL
sapIger] wiay SuoT |ejo)

HNAWIFH SH4 - 298 ALND HOTAVL

A (I Hd 'SONOH Vi 10Z O “diN

(10-z6# UROT QN-YASN) L0-Z6 18UOD SANOT 95002 OH'd/N
(€0-16# UeOT Qu-vASN) £0-£6 NOL'SANDOE VS00Z OX'd/N

8102 ‘0 J9UIBAON jo SY
Joays aouejeg
10141810 HIM3S B HILVM TVLSVOD HOTAYL

siseg [eniooy
SLP0ZE

Wd veg




WATER AUDIT
Taylor Coastal Water and Sewer District

MONTH: November 2018

MASTER METER READING (entering distribution system):

Current: 225,392
Previous: 224,098
1,294,000 (x 1000) = 1,294,000
Gallons Pumped
UNMETERED WATER GALLONS
#1 Booster Station
a. Tank Drain 0
b. Air-Charge adjustments (200gpm) 1,000
o3 Chlorine adjustment -- storage 0
#2 Line flushing (summary)
a. North 80,400
b. South 10,560
c. Flush Hydrant Test
#3 Broken lines
#4 Water Treatment Plant
a. Clear 10K tank 0
b.
Known unmetered water : 91,960
1,202,040
Water sold (customer meters) per Director's Report (galions)
Total Water Sold { 779,000
Estimated Water Loss, gallons 423,040
Gallons pumped less known unmetered water & water sold.
Estimated Water Loss (%) 32.69%

Equals loss (gallons) divided by pumped {gallons)

desire £ 10%

WWDMYCLOUD\Tayior\Documents\Water Audits\2018\11-2018 Water Audit




